
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI REF: 23/563 
 
 
20th September 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
Request: The staff name, and email for the following job titles (or closest to) and for 
whoever has responsibility for managing the following services: 
 
We are unable to provide the email addresses of all the following staff as we consider this 
information to be exempt from release in accordance with section 44 of the Freedom of 
Information Act (Prohibition on disclosure) and would refer to the Privacy and Electronic 
Communications EC Directive Regulations 2003 which provide specific rules on electronic 
communication services, including marketing (by phone, fax, email or text) and keeping 
communications services secure.  We will not provide any information that could result in 
the transmission of unsolicited communications which may place an unacceptable risk to 
our email network and could also have a detrimental impact on patient care and treatment. 
 
The contact numbers for the main hospital are accessible on the Trust website 
http://www.esht.nhs.uk. 
 
This is an absolute exemption and there is, therefore, no requirement to consider the 
public interest. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cont…/ 

http://www.esht.nhs.uk/


 
1) Director Of Operations 
2) Director of Performance 
3) Elective Care Director 
4) RTT Director 
5) Associate Directors of Operations 
6) Associate Directors of Performance 
7) Associate Director of Elective Care 
8) Associate Director of RTT 
9) Head of Operations 
10) Head of Performance 
11) Head of Elective Care 
12) Head of RTT 
13) Operations Manager 
 
I can confirm that we hold the information requested above. However, the information is 
exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. This is 
because the information is accessible to you, as it is already in the public domain and can 
be accessed by the following link: 
 
Corporate publications – East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust (esht.nhs.uk) 
  
Direct link: Who's who at East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust 20-07-23 (esht.nhs.uk) 
 
This is an absolute exemption and there is, therefore, no requirement to consider the 
public interest. 

 
14) Head of department, general manager and service manager for General 

Surgery 
 

Sally Martin 
Service Manager (Interim) 

 
15) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Urology Service 
 

Louise Simpson 
Service Manager - Urology 

 
16) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Trauma and 

Orthopaedic Service 
 
 Debra East  
 Service Manager – Trauma and Orthopaedics 
 
17) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Ear, Nose and 

Throat Service 
 
 Vacant. 
 
 
 
 

Cont…/ 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esht.nhs.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fcorporate-publications%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cesh-tr.FOI%40nhs.net%7C06556553b117457ba7c208dba3ca74a0%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638283862146040828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C%2Bos7ovb%2FuyFWLjMHanZ1pHN2s5muEq5Eb5MmiGkH4Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.esht.nhs.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2023%2F08%2FWhos-who-at-East-Sussex-Healthcare-NHS-Trust.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cesh-tr.FOI%40nhs.net%7C06556553b117457ba7c208dba3ca74a0%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638283862146040828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=H7zgiaD9BVGIc%2BJNcWNOOhmZ5w1o6Z6Ny6WhovkUm%2BI%3D&reserved=0


 
18) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Ophthalmology 

Service 
 
 Sharon Ball 
 Service Manager -Ophthalmology 
 
19) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Neurology 

Service 
 
 Shankar Nair 
 Service Manager 
 
20) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Cardiology 

Service 
 
 Lesley Houston 
 General Manager - Cardiology  
 
21) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Cancer 

Services 
 
 Jane Farrow 
 General Manager - Cancer Services 
 
22) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Endocrinology 

Service 
 
 Alex Turpin 
 Service Manager – Endocrinology 
 
23) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Radiology 

Service 
 
 Nansi Botros 
 General Manager - Radiology | Medical Illustration | Vascular Access  
 
24) Head of department, general manager and service manager for Dermatology 

Service 
 
 Nicola Booth 
 Service Manager - Dermatology 
 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
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Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Linda Thornhill (Mrs) 
Corporate Governance Manager 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  

mailto:esh-tr.foi@nhs.net

